TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Door Actuator/Handicap buttons
MEETING DATE: Thursday, September 19, 2023
BACKGROUND

The push button activated automatic ADA door for city hall is no longer
in working. Staff had BDS service the door and it was determined that
the push button and motor need to be replaced for the door to
function properly. BDS provided a quote for replacement for $3,149.00
+ $500.00 electrician cost to install an outlet above the door.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Motion and approval to move forward to with the quote to replace the
button activated automatic door opener for $3,149.00 + $500.00
electrician cost.



1820 14 Street N.W. www.bdsdoor.net
Rochester, MN 55901 bids@bdsdoormn.com
Office: (507) 282-7779 Fax: (507) 281-8197

Contract Door & Hardware Co. Your Local & Trusted Contract Door & Hardware Distributor!

Customer: City of Cannon Falls — City Hall Location: Cannon Falls, MN
Estimator: Russ Dahlke Bid Submitted Date: 8/1/2023
Scope of Work:

- Provide and Install Dor-Drive operator with actuators/handicap buttons.

-If BDS to contract electrician, add $500.

Notes:

- 110V work (if required) by others

- Finish color to be chosen upon approval.
- Sales tax not included.
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